
 
 
March 21, 2022 
 
 
Dear Owners, 
 
Spring has officially arrived! Based on initial indicators, 2022 is going to be another 
record year with bookings and rental rates on the rise. There is a lot going on at 
Crystal Tower and the Board and DeAnn wanted to update you on a few items. 
 
At the last Annual Owners’ Meeting, which took place on September 11, 2021, 
Denise (Dee) Love (Jansen/Adjusters International), Daniel Craven (Craven & 
Perry, PLLC) and the Board provided you an update on the status of the Hurricane 
Sally Insurance Review. At that time, the Statement of Loss (SOL) and Proof of 
Loss (POL) was just over $6 million. This information was sent to Sedgwick on 
September 24, 2021 
 
Lynn Perry, partner Craven & Perry, received a letter from Sedgwick dated 
October 9 (see Attachment 1). As outlined in this letter, Sedgwick requested a 
significant amount of information and documentation to continue their review 
process. In addition, the Insurers invoked their right to conduct an Examination 
Under Oath (EUO) with “the person who was most knowledgeable.” On January 
11, I participated in the EUO along with Lynn Perry and Rachel Breckner. The 
EUO was conducted by Tanner Stewart with Wood, Smith, Henning & Berman, 
LLP, the law firm hired by the Insurers.    
 
On March 9, 2022 Jansen/Adjusters updated the SOL and POL to $6.4 million due 
to labor and material cost increases. This information was submitted by Lynn Perry 
to Sedgwick and the Insurers along with the Association’s request to arbitrate this 
dispute (see Attachment 2). At this time, we have not heard anything from 
Sedgwick or the Insurers regarding our arbitration request. 
 
Since we have moved into the next phase, the Association signed a new 
agreement with Craven & Perry that supersedes the prior agreement. If this claim 
can be resolved through mediation their fee is 30% of gross recoveries. If the 
Association must go to arbitration, Craven & Perry’s fee would be 33.3% of gross 
recoveries. In addition, the Association is responsible for the fees and expenses of 
an Umpire and/or Arbitrator as well as any expert witnesses. These expenses are 
estimated to be at least $250,000. 
 
As you can see, any recovery that the Association receives will be reduced by the 
attorneys’ fees plus additional fees and expenses that would be incurred if this 
matter goes to mediation or arbitration. All remaining funds will be used to 
complete repairs for the damage caused by Hurricane Sally.   



Since the renewal of Crystal Tower’s insurance policy is May 2022, the Board has 
been working with Todd Dalton of BXS Insurance. If you recall from the Zoom 
Insurance Information Meeting on May 18, 2021, insurance costs on the coast 
have increased significantly. Our 2020 premium was about $60,000 higher and our 
2021 premium was about $230,000 higher. These additional costs were paid out 
of the reserve fund.   
 
There are only a few carriers who are offering coverage and one firm has exited 
the market entirely. Because of the size of Crystal Tower, more than one company 
will be needed to fully insure the entire Crystal Tower complex. When the final 
coverage is presented, the Association will most likely have four to six policies with 
multiple carriers. Additionally, the Buy-Back policy will be much higher than last 
year, and the benefit will be less. For the 2022 renewal, the premium is expected 
to increase by about 35%. 
 
As discussed, the Association covered the 2020 and 2021 insurance shortfalls, but 
must now assess each Owner to replenish the reserve fund and cover the 2022 
shortfall. This insurance shortfall is approximately $593,000.   
 
As you are aware, we have several major projects in progress. During the 
renovation of the South Pool House, there were several galvanized metal studs 
that had rusted through and required replacement. There were many voids in the 
concrete masonry units that needed to be filled. The original hollow metal doors 
and the floor tile on the observation deck, 1st floor, and stairs needed replacement. 
Also, the plumbing on the South Spa had significant issues which required a large 
section of the coping and sidewall to be removed. Finally, the south wall (around 
the Fitness Area) at the North Pool has significant cracks in the Stucco, which will 
require removal and replacement. The total cost of these items is approximately 
$170,000. 
 
As mentioned in my letter on December 20, 2021, staffing and maintenance costs 
at Crystal Tower have risen. The areas with the most significant increases are 
security, pool maintenance, landscaping, and trash. These costs amount to 
$87,000 annually. 
 
As outlined above, the current shortfall for insurance, repairs, and operating 
expenses totals $850k ($593k+$170k+$87k). At its March 18, 2022 meeting, the 
Board unanimously approved a $5,000 Assessment/Unit. Since the insurance is 
due in May, the first payment of $2,500/Unit is due on May 1, 2022. The final 
payment of $2,500/Unit will be due on July 1, 2022. See Attachment 3 for payment 
coupons. 
 
 
Regards, 
 
Kevin 
President, Board of Directors 
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CRAVEN & PERRY, PLLC
ATTORNEYS AT LAW

VOICE: 251-968-8170
FAX: 251-968-4837

WWW.CRAVENPERRY.COM

ATTORNEYS:
DANIEL H. CRAVEN
JAMES LYNN PERRY*
HERBERT RICE, III
R. MICHAEL CONLEY, OF COUNSEL

* ALSO ADMITTED IN FLORIDA & MISSISSIPPI

MAILING ADDRESS:
P.O. DRAWER 4489

GULF SHORES, AL 36547

PHYSICAL ADDRESS:
140 COVE AVENUE

GULF SHORES, AL 36542

March 8, 2022

Via U.S. First-Class Mail & Email

Velocity Risk Underwriters
20 Burton Hills Blvd., Ste. 350
Nashville, TN 37215
business.claim@velocityrisk.com

Certain Underwriters Lloyds of London
c/o Asta Managing Agency
LTD Camomile Court
23 Camomile Street
London, UK EC 3A 7II

Interstate Fire & Casualty Company
33 W. Monroe Street
Chicago, Illinois 60603

Independent Specialty Insurance Company
1900 L. Don Dodson Drive
Bedford, Texas 76021

Michael Walton
All Risks – Atlanta
3567 Parkway Lane
Peachtree Corners, GA 30092

Tanner W. Stewart, Esq.
Richard M. Singer, Esq. 
Wood, Smith, Henning & Berman, LLP
701 Brickell Avenue, Suite 1640
Miami, Florida 33131
tstewart@wshblaw.com
rsinger@wshblaw.com 

Thomas Caldwell, Account Manager
Sedgwick | Delegated Authority
12650 Ingenuity Drive, Suite 200
Orlando, Florida 32826
thomas.caldwell@sedgwick.com 

RE: Insured: Crystal Tower Condominium Association, Inc.
Loss Address: 1010 W. Beach Blvd., Gulf Shores, AL 36542
Date of Loss: 09/16/2020
Independent Specialty Insurance Co. Policy No.: VUX-CN-0002447-01
Interstate Fire & Casualty Co. Policy No.: VRX-CN-0002447-01
Certain Underwriters at Lloyds Policy No.: VPC-CN-0002447-01
Velocity Risk Underwriters Account No.: 2020-9002447-01
Claim No.: 402009238B6-0001
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Letter to Insurers re: Crystal Tower Condominium Association, Inc.
March 8, 2022
Page 2

Dear Sirs:

As you may know, our law firm represents Crystal Tower Condominium Association, Inc.
(the “Insured”) in assisting in the submission of its pending claim(s) against Velocity Risk
Underwriters, Certain Underwriter at Lloyds, Interstate Fire & Casualty Company, and Independent
Specialty Insurance Company (collectively referred to as “Insurers”) for damage to the Insured’s
property located at 1010 West Beach Boulevard, Gulf Shores, AL 36542, resulting from Hurricane
Sally on, or around, September 16, 2020.

I. Sworn Proof of Loss.

Enclosed via the DropBox link below, please find an Amended Sworn Statement in
Proof of Loss (“POL”) for the Insured, Crystal Tower Condominium Association, Inc., for
this claim, as well as Crystal Tower’s Amended Statement of Loss. This POL in the amount
of $8,253,956.22 represents the Insured’s claim for damages to its property resulting from
Hurricane Sally, and after application of the prior payments totaling $1,851,827.49, the
balance claimed comes to $6,402,128.73. This POL is submitted for consideration and
payment under insurance policies: VUX-CN-0002447-01, VRX-CN-0002447-01, and
VPC-CN-0002447-01, issued by the Insurers. The Insured reserves the right to amend this
Sworn Statement in Proof of Loss including, but not limited to, adding pricing to paint the
Sky/Pedestrian Bridge.

In addition, please see within the DropBox files engineering reports and supporting
documents from Thompson Engineering and Childress Engineering regarding Hurricane
Sally damages to Crystal Tower.

DropBox Link: 
https://www.dropbox.com/sh/7zi1uabtcu4rqdy/AACQoT87VltjJy2c7wCcnL_ta?dl=0

* This link expires in 30 days so please download any files you desire to retain. *

II. Request to Arbitrate.

Pursuant to the terms of the insurance policy, Crystal Tower Condominium
Association, Inc. hereby requests arbitration, pursuant to the arbitration provision of the
policy, to resolve the dispute between the parties, to the extent it cannot be amicably
resolved.

In compliance with the arbitration provision, please contact us to discuss the
selection of the arbitration panel. 



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Letter to Insurers re: Crystal Tower Condominium Association, Inc.
March 8, 2022
Page 3

III. Mediation.

In an effort to resolve this matter in its entirety before proceeding with arbitration,
the Insured is willing to participate in an early mediation. Accordingly, within the next
fourteen (14) days, please advise whether the Insurers are agreeable to scheduling mediation
and staying the arbitration proceedings for a reasonable amount of time to complete the
same.

IV. Request for Reports.

Please provide all engineering and/or consultant reports obtained by the Insurers or
the Insurers’ adjusters in regarding to this insurance claim for Crystal Tower Condominium
Association, Inc.

Crystal Tower Condominium Association, Inc. does not intend by this letter, or any aspect
of its cooperation, to waive any claims that it has against the Insurers, including claims not subject
to arbitration per the insurance policy to be pursued in the Courts of Alabama. The Insured reserves
the right to supplement, edit and revise its claim as necessary.

We look forward to hearing from you.

Sincerely yours,

J. Lynn Perry
JAMES LYNN PERRY
lynn@cravenperry.com
For the Firm   



 

Gulf Shores, AL 36547

Gulf Shores, AL 36547

Gulf Shores, AL 36547

Attachment 3

15-May-22

15-Jul-22

If you prefer to pay the full amount, please use this coupon.

Full Assessment
Payment

Amount $Crystal Tower Condo Enclosed
PO Box 3813

Assessment Payment

CT Unit                      Due Date Amount Due

1-May-22 $5,000.00

PO Box 3813
After Pay

$2,550.00

Crystal Tower

CT Unit                      Due Date Amount Due

1-Jul-22 $2,500.00

Amount $Crystal Tower Condo Enclosed

After Pay
$2,550.00

Crystal Tower
Assessment Payment

Amount $Crystal Tower Condo Enclosed
PO Box 3813

Crystal Tower
Assessment Payment

CT Unit                      Due Date Amount Due

1-May-22 $2,500.00


